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1. Event Name: 2021 Under 21 European Championships & Open European Trophy
Protest On: 2021-06-14
Race No: 5

2. Hearing Type

3. Protestor
ILCA 7 - GBR 216065 - Krishan Bhogal

4. Protestees
1. ILCA 7 - ITA 216748 - BORIO - Attilio

5. Incident
Time Place: 5th race, final windward mark.
Rules: He hit the mark and did not take a penalty.
Witnesses:

6. Informing Protestee
 Hail:

Hail When: Immediately
Hail Comment: Protest

 Red Flag:
Red Flag Comment

 Other:
Other Comment:

7. Description Of Incident

He was the boat ahead of me at the windward mark. I was a boat length behind and 2
meters to windward. He hit the mark and rubbed along the mark to get around it. I
hailed protest immediately. No action was taken by him. I repeatedly hailed protest
and tried to get his attention over the next 30 seconds but he did not take a penalty.
When rounding the mark, he was above close hauled and clearly hit the mark to get
around it. There was no contact between boats.

8. Damage Or Injury

None.

Attachments
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